STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
Northwest Regional Office 3190 160th SE Bellevue, Washington 98008-5452 (425) 649-7000

January 31, 2019

Mr. Russell Shropshire

Leidos, Inc.

18939 120th Avenue NE, Suite 112
Bothell, WA 98011

Re:  Agreed Order DE 14246, Formal Notification of a 90-day Extension for
Completion of Remedial Investigation Field Activities:

e Name: Newman’s Chevron

e Address: 2021 6th ST Bremerton WA 98310

o Kitsap County Assessor’s Parcel Number 3717-002-015-0106
e Facility/Site No.: 1436359

e (Cleanup Site No.: 5252

Dear Mr. Shropshire:

On December 10, 2018, The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) Toxics
Cleanup Program, received your written request for a 180-day extension for completion of
Remedial Investigation (RI) Field Activities, Agreed Order (AO) deliverable schedule that
Nordic Properties, Inc., Victory Business Park, LLC and Chevron Environmental Management
Company (PLPs) are signatories to with the Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology)

at the Chevron 90129 Cleanup Site.

Your letter states that results of RI field investigations completed in August 2018 have confirmed
the presence of petroleum-range hydrocarbons in soil above MTCA Method A cleanup levels in
several areas of the Site. Additional investigation is necessary to delineate the extent of these
impacts in the eastern portion of the property, which is expected to require coordination of access
to the residential property located at 2005/2007 6th Street. Coordination with the City of
Bremerton may also be required for further investigation along the alley to the south of the Site.
In the western portion of the Site, additional investigation is necessary to delineate the extent of
petroleum range hydrocarbon impacts in the vicinity of three undocumented USTs that were

confirmed to be present at the Site.

This requested extension will allow the PLPs to fully investigate the extent of off property
contamination.



After reviewing your request and your presentation in a meeting at Ecology’s Northwest
Regional office on December 12, 2018, Ecology will use its discretion to provide you with a 90
day extension of the schedule to complete the RI Field Activities. The revised Schedule due date
for completion of RI Field Activities is 90-days from the date of this letter.

If you have any questions regarding this decision, please contact me at (425) 649-4446, or email
at damy461@ecy.wa.gov. )

Sincerely,

2 1/7%{"

Dale Myers

Project Manager
Department of Ecology
Northwest Regional Office
Toxics Cleanup Program

cc Eric Hetrick (CEMC)
Robert Goodman (Rogers Joseph O’Donnell)
Jim Reed (Victory Business Park LLC)
Roger Jensen (Nordic Properties, Inc.)
Ian Sutton (Joyce Ziker Parkinson, PLLC)
Peter Jewett (Farallon Consulting)
Louise Bardy (Ecology)
Bob Warren (Ecology)
Allyson Bazan (WA AAG)



